
CITIZEN MEMBERS:  Ann Blue, Vicki Cole, Frank Dollosso, Suzanne Russell, George Spurr 
STAFF MEMBERS:  Kevin Ingram, Community Development Director; Brad Rasmussen, Police Chief; Paul Curren, City Engineer; Kelly Buendia, City 
Clerk/Secretary 

  
 
 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
 
 

Minutes of July 11, 2016 Meeting 

3. CITIZEN INPUT 

 

Any citizen may speak for three minutes about any subject of concern 
to her or him provided that the subject is not already on the agenda.  
Person’s wishing to address the TSAC should complete a Citizen’s 
Input form and submit it to the TSAC Secretary prior to the meeting 
being called to order. 
 

4. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 
 

 

A. Traffic Safety Complaint Form 
 

Review the Traffic Safety Complaint Form and provide input. 

B. Update the Committee on 
Several Traffic Related Items 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

C. No Parking Zone Expansion 
along Westside of Bevins 
Street  
 

 Downtown Improvement Phase II Project 

 Bevins Street Rehabilitation 

 Lakeshore Storm Damage Emergency Repair Project 

 HSIP Grant Application for restriping collector & arterial 
streets 

 Lakefront Revitalization Plan 

 Measure Z 
 
 
Review and discuss the expansion of a no parking zone along the 
west side of Bevins Street between the Gateway Business Park and 
Lakeport Boulveard. 

  
  

5. GENERAL TRAFFIC ITEMS FROM COMMITTEE MEMBERS 
 
6. ADJOURN 
 

 

  
 
 
 
 _________________________ 
 Kelly Buendia, Secretary 

CITY OF LAKEPORT 

TRAFFIC SAFETY ADVISORY COMMITTEE AGENDA 
 
REGULAR MEETING 
Front Conference Room, City Hall, 225 Park Street, Lakeport, CA 
Monday, September 12, 2016 
4:00 P.M. 

 



 

  
1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 
 
 
 

Chair Ann Blue called the regular meeting of the Lakeport Traffic Safety 
Advisory Committee to order at 4:00 p.m. with Committee Members Vicki 
Cole, Frank Dollosso, Suzanne Russell and George Spurr present.   

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
 
 

A motion was made by Committee Member Russell , seconded by  
Committee Member Cole, and unanimously carried by voice vote to 
approve the Minutes of June 13, 2016 
 

3. CITIZEN INPUT 

 

There was no communication from the public. 

4. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 
 

 

A. Traffic Safety Advisory 
2016/2017 Calendar of Regularly 
Scheduled Meetings 

Secretary Buendia gave a staff report recommending the following calendar 
for TSAC meetings this fiscal year:  September 12, 2016; November 14, 
2016; January 9, 2016; March 13, 2017; and May 8, 2017.  A motion was 
made by Committee Member Russell, seconded by Committee Member 
Dollosso, and unanimously carried by voice vote to approve the proposed 
meeting schedule.  
 

B. Terrace Beach/Lakeshore Blvd. 
Safety Issues 
 

Community Development Director Ingram updated the Committee on 
requirements of Highway Safety Improvement Program (HSIP) for 
reapplication of 2010 grant, indicating that the project would not be eligible 
for HSIP at this time but staff would continue to monitor grant 
opportunities.  He also indicated that a current grant to provide thermal 
plastic lining might provide funds to add striping in that area. 
   

C. Safety Issues at Clearlake 
Avenue, Main Street and High 
Street 

Community Development Director Ingram discussed traffic safety concerns 
at the intersections of Main Street and Clearlake Ave and High Street and 
Clearlake Ave.  The Committee supplied several suggestions for solutions to 
the issues sited.  Community Development Director Ingram stated that he 
would discuss the items with the City Engineer to determine which items 
could be directly addressed and which items could be included in future 
grants or projects. 

   
5. GENERAL TRAFFIC ITEMS FROM COMMITTEE MEMBERS 
 
Chair Blue – Chair Blue asked if the Traffic Complaint form could be distributed to the TSAC for its input. 
 
Committee member Dollosso – Committee member Dollosso brought pictures of his recent vacation to Wyoming 
were pedestrians used raised flags to cross busy intersections to create greater visibility. 
 
6. ADJOURN 
 

Chair Blue adjourned the meeting at 4:54 p.m. 

 
 _________________________ 
 Kelly Buendia, Secretary 

MINUTES 
TRAFFIC SAFETY ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

REGULAR MEETING 
July 11, 2016 

 



 

 

 
WHAT IS BEING ASKED OF THE COMMITTEE: 
 
Review Traffic Safety Complaint Form. 
 
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 
 
At the July 11, 2016 TSAC regular meeting, the Committee requested the opportunity to review staff’s 
traffic complaint form.    The form was developed in an effort to better track and route traffic 
complaints separately from other complaints recorded within city departments.  Along with the form 
development, a database tracking mechanism was created.   
 
Traffic complaints are received to the City, tracked and routed to the proper department for follow-up.  
For example, an excessive speed complaint would be routed to the Police Department or shrubbery 
blocking signage would be referred to Public Works.  As well, staff monitors the complaints for trends 
that may need review by the Traffic Safety Advisory Committee.   
 

EXHIBITS: 

Traffic Complaint Form 

 

 

 

CITY OF LAKEPORT 

TRAFFIC SAFETY ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
MEMORANDUM 

 

RE:   Traffic Safety Complaint Form MEETING DATE:   07/11/2016 

SUBMITTED BY:   Kelly Buendia, City Clerk 

PURPOSE OF REPORT:        Information only       Discussion      Action Item 



 
 

 

CITY OF LAKEPORT 
Community Development Department 
225 PARK STREET 
LAKEPORT, CALIFORNIA  95453 
TELEPHONE  707.263.5615 x20 
FAX  707.263.8584 

 

COMPLAINT FORM 
Please complete this form to report a code enforcement violation within the City of Lakeport. 

 
This is a public document and subject to disclosure under the Public Records Act.  

If you wish your identity to remain confidential, this form may be filed anonymously.  

 

Official Use Only: 
 
Date Received: ______________   By:  ______________________ 
Verification:   yes   no   Date: __________ By: ______________________ 
Applicable Municipal Code Section: ______________________________________________ 
Referred To:  __________________________ 

Location of Complaint: 

Street Address:  ___________________________________________________ 

Assessor’s Parcel Number:  _____________________________________________ 

Property owner’s name, if known: _____________________________________________ 

Nearest cross street:   _____________________________________________ 

 
Nature of Complaint: 
 
__________________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Complaint’s Information: 

Name:    _____________________________________________ 

Phone Number:  _____________________________________________ 

Mailing Address: _____________________________________________ 

Email:   _____________________________________________ 



225 Park Street, Lakeport, CA 95453 

 

 

 

CITY OF LAKEPORT 

TRAFFIC SAFETY ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
MEMORANDUM 

RE:   No Parking Zone expansion along West side of Bevins St. 
between Gateway Business Park & Lakeport Blvd. 

MEETING DATE:   09/12/2016 

SUBMITTED BY:   Kevin M. Ingram, Community Development Director 

PURPOSE OF REPORT:        Information only       Discussion      Action Item 

 
WHAT IS BEING ASKED OF THE PLANNING COMMITTEE: 
 
Upon request of the City Council, review and consider the additional extension of the no parking zone 
area along the west side of Bevins Street to include the entire frontage of the Gateway Business Park 
located at 975 Bevins Street.  
 
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 
 

On June 13, 2016, TSAC made a recommendation to the City Council to delineate an approximately 0.1 
mile section along the west side of Bevins Street between the southern driveway of the Gateway 
Business Park to just north of Lakeport Boulevard as a ‘no parking’ zone.  The City Council, on July 19, 
2016 considered this recommendation and adopted a resolution listing the aforementioned section of 
Bevins Street as a ‘Prohibited Parking Zone’.  However, during the public comment portion of the 
Council’s discussion a couple members of the public asked the Council to consider extending the 
prohibited no parking zone along the west side of Bevins Street even further to the north so as to 
encompass the entire frontage of the Gateway Business Park.  It was stated that the frequent parking of 
vehicles in this area often forced southbound traffic to cross over into the northbound lane to avoid 
parked cars in this area contributing to an unsafe conditions at this location.  Following this discussion 
the City Council requested that City staff bring this issue back to TSAC for additional review and a 
possible recommendation. 

It should also be noted that since the TSAC meeting in June the City is in receipt of an updated Speed 
Zone Study (Dow & Associates, 2016) which includes some specific recommendations for this section of 
Bevins.  Specifically the Speed Zone Study recommends that due to a critical monitored speed of 39 mph 
the narrow lane lengths in front of the Gateway Business Park are not conducive safe on-street parking.  
As such the Speed Zone Study recommends that consideration should be given to the removal of all on-
street parking on the west side of Bevins Street adjacent to the Gateway Business Park to improve traffic 
safety along this corridor.  The evaluation of this roadway segment within the 2016 Speed Zone Study is 
attached to this report. 



225 Park Street, Lakeport, CA 95453 

 

 

The timing of this action is pertinent as the 2016 Bevins Street Pavement Rehabilitation Project which 
proposes to repave Bevins Street between Martin Street and Lakeport Boulevard is scheduled to be 
completed by the end of this month and will likely result in increased speeds through this corridor. 
 

SUGGESTED MOTIONS: 

Recommend that the City Council amend Resolution No. 2589 (2016) to prohibit on-street parking along 
the west side of Bevins Street in front of the Gateway Business Park (975 Bevins Street). 

           

 






	Agenda 9/12/16
	Minutes of 7/11/16 Meeting
	Traffic Safety Complaint Form
	No Parking Zone Bevins Street

